El Dorado County
Board of Supervisors

District 11l
530-621-5652

Memo

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Supervisor Jack Sweeney

Date: 12/2/2009

Re: Item #58 on 12/8/09 — 2010 BOS Calendar

First, in 2009 we had 39 meetings and now 2010 is proposed for 37 meetings???
A. Should not miss more than two meetings in a row.

Meeting of 12-08-09 is result of missing 3 Tuesdays in a row; unfair to public and to
staff!!

Proposed calendar shows :

12-16-09 to 1-12-10 miss three meetings
11-10-10 to 12-07-10 “©o “
12-15-10to 01-11-11 “o “

B. Should schedule some workshops now so they will be available; can cancel if not
needed.

C. Even though some Mondays are holidays we could meet on those Tuesdays as
the issue is not the agenda preparation for those Mondays.
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